## Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS MONDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B) : 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Hey all National Honors Society members, mandatory meeting will be TODAY 11/8 during lunch in room P18. See you there!

Good Morning Class of 2022 Seniors! Seniors, please check your emails for important information about ordering your cap and gowns from Ms. Ellis.Cap and gowns will be \$55.50 until December 1st, after that a late fee will be added on. All orders must be placed online. See Ms. Ellis in room H103 if you have any questions!

**Hey Seniors!** today is the first day to purchase a ticket for your winter ball during lunch period. Sales will be on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday at lunch in Ms. Ellis' room. Make sure you have your waiver form signed and with you to purchase. Waiver forms are located at Ms. Ellis' room. The Early bird price is \$70 from November 8th to the 12th and the normal price is \$75 from November 15th to the 26th. Payment is cash only! Other information to note: Since it's a PTSA event, you don't need to work off detention hours. You will be allowed a plus one that attends another high school or underclassmen. You both will need your school ID. For information, please see Ms. Ellis' at J-103.

Also for the theme "Frozen in Time" please DM to the class email account a few photos of you and your classmates to put on the memory wall we will be creating for the event.

Congratulations to our very own Lahainaluna Pathway And HOSA President Almarie Idnay who recently won a \$400 grant from Kaiser through the Vaccination Outreach for Hawai'i Students. Almarie wants to use this money to buy supplies that will help her reach more Lahainaluna students and even the community about the COVID-19 vaccines. Congratulations Almarie!

Attention all students: payments for school fees, bus pass, meal account, ID card payments, and other business with the office is only done during morning recess and lunch period; NOT before school or after school. Mahalo.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

**HOSA:** Our club shirts are in! If you pre-ordered a shirt make sure you pick it up in Mrs. Shimomura's room this week Monday to Wednesday during lunch!

**Anime Club:** Please check your Google classroom if you haven't done so already. There is a form request for what anime to watch and permission form information for next week Friday's anime night. Hope to see you next week!

## SPORTS SHORTS:

<u>Congratulations to our football team</u> as they defeated Baldwin High School by the score of 40-12 at War Memorial Stadium this past Saturday. The win improves their record to 3-0 and they clinched the 1st round of the MIL football season! I mua Lahainaluna and good luck as they face Kamehameha Schools Maui this Friday 6pm at Sue D. Cooley Stadium.

**Special shout out to our Air Riflery team** as they placed 12th (Boys) and 13th (Girls) respectively. Individual leaders were Christopher Mueller (19th), Donovan Asami (28th), Bianzy Barbosa (42nd), Sonia Rojas (90th), Kalena Abrew (92nd) and David Jackson (99th). Good luck in your next meet!

Breakfast: Breakfast Pizza, Fresh Fruit, and Apple Chips. Lunch: Macaroni and Cheese, Asian Slaw, Baby Carrots, Baked Beans, Fresh Fruit, Sliced Peaches, and Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Reshella Agurian, Ronald Agustin, Kainaly Ah Hee, Katelyn Alana, Chester Albiller, Jessica Albiller. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.